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From: Harriet Nash
To: Kirk LaGory
Date: 9/27/05 2:39PM
Subject: Re: Emailing: OCGS site audit schedule draft.wpd

Kirk,

Attached is the revised schedule including changes that Bill Maher and Mike discussed this morning.
Mike and I will be out of the office until Monday so please contact Bill if you have any questions before
then.

Thanks,
Harriet

>>> "LaGory, Kirk E." <lagory~anl.gov> 09/21/05 5:17 PM >>>
<<OCGS site audit schedule draft.wpd>> Attached is the latest schedule

for the Oyster Creek site audit.

Here are my travel plans for the audit. I am staying til Friday, but
others may be able to leave on Thursday.

ITINERARY
Flight/Equip.: United Airlines 1160 Boeing 737-500
Depart: Chicago(ORD)/Monday October 10 10:50 am
Arrive: Philadelphia(PHL)/Monday October 10 1:52 pm
Stops: non-stop Miles:678 Seats Requested: 7D
Class: Coach

Flight/Equip.: United Airlines 487 Boeing 757-200
Depart: Philadelphia(PHL)/Friday October 14 12:15 pm
Arrive: Chicago(ORD)/Friday October 14 1:29 pm
Stops: non-stop Miles:678 Seats Requested: 13D
Class: Coach

Total Airfare (including taxes and/or applicable fees) 264.40

I presume all have their rooms at this point.

This and much much more will be discussed at tomorrow's meeting at 10 AM
in C05.

Kirk

_-----------------------------------

Kirk E. LaGory, Ph.D.
Ecologist
Environmental Science Division
Argonne National Laboratory
Building 900
9700 S. Cass Avenue
Argonne, Illinois 60439

Phone: 630-252-3169
Mobile: 630-564-3169
Fax: 630-252-6090
Email: laporv@anl.gov
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Oyster Creek Generating Station Site Audit Schedule-Draft

Date/TIme Action Location NRC ANL & PNNL AmerGen

Monday October 10, 2005

AM and PM Travel and check in Island Beach Motor Inn, Masnik, Wilson, All
South Seaside Park or Nash
Quality Inn, Toms River

2:00 to 4:30 PM Island Beach State Park Island Beach State Park Masnik, Wilson,
tour Nash LaGory, Ward

Team dinner TBD

Tuesday October 11, 2005

AM Travel and check in Island Beach Motor Inn, Schaaf, Pham, .
South Seaside Park or Davis
Quality Inn, Toms River

8:00 to 9:00 AM Team meeting to discuss Island Beach Motor Inn Ali All
audit

11:30 AM to 12:30 PM Lunch On own All All

1:00 to 2:30 PM Kickott meeting. Building 12, OCNGS All All TBD
Introductions. Overview
presentations by applicant.

2:30 to 4:00 PM General driving site tour Site perimeter, intake and All All TBD
discharge canals,
substation, twine near
plant, Finninger Farm
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4:00 to 5:00 PM Meet with counterparts. Building 12 All All TBD
Review materials provided
in response to information
need requests. Identify
items for docketing.

Wednesday, October 12,2005

8:00 AM to 12:00 PM Boat tour Meet at Bldg 12 to Wilson, Masnik, LaGory, Hayse, TBD
caravan to Southwinds Nash Ward, Quinn,
Marina on Forked River Krummel

8:00 AM-12:00 PM In-plant tour Pham Monette TBD

8:00 AM-12:00 PM Meet with counterparts. Building 12 Nash, Schaat, Wescott, Lazaro, TBD
Review materials provided Davis Allison, Moret
in response to information
need requests. Identify
items for docketing.

12:00 PM to 1:00 PM Lunch Building 12 All All TBD

1:00 PM to 3:30/5:00 Meet with counterparts. Building 12 Schaaf, Davis, Krummel,
PM Review materials provided Pham Monette, Wescott,

in response to information Lazaro, Allison,
need requests. Identity Moret
items for docketing.

1:00 PM to 3:30 PM Screen house tour Wilson, Masnik, LaGory, Quinn, TBDNash Ward, Hayse _______

3:30 PM to 5:00 PM Meet to discuss alternative Building 12 Masnik LaGory, Monette, TBD
cooling technologies and Quinn, Wescott
new and significant
information

3:30 PM to 5:00 PM Transmission line tour Tour existing Wilson, Nash Ward, Hayse, TBD
transmission line and Krummel
proposed Connective line
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4:30 PM to 5:30 PM Follow-up discussions, Building 12 All All All
action items, next steps

6:00 PM Team dinner/debriefing TBD All All

Thursday, October 13,2005

8:30 AM to 5:00 PM Scheduled agency TBD TBD TBD
meetings

Schaaf, Davis, Allison, Lazaro,
Travel home Pham Moret, Ouinn

5:00 to 6:00 Dinner TBD TBD TBD _

Friday, October 14,2005

Travel home Wilson, Masnik, LaGory, Monette,
lash Krummet, Hayse,NashI IWescolt, Ward
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